CITY OF FAIRVIEW
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
JANUARY 3, 2019

7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Roall Call
2. Call to Order

Prayer and Pledge

No;m o

Approval of Agenda and Executive Session Announcements

Public Hearing(s})
Citizen Comments (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limil of 3 minutes each)

Public Announcements, Awards and Recognitions
A,

Fiscal Year 2018 Audit Presentation

8. Staff Comments and Monthly Reports

A.
B.
C.

Police Department
Fire Department
Public Works

9. Consent Agenda (Any ltem May be Removed for individual Consideration)

A
B.

Minutes from the December 20, 2018 Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes from the December 20, 2018 Board of Commissioners Workshop

10. Oid Business

11. New Business

A
B.

F.

Acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2018 Audit

Ordinance 2018-24, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing the
Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 22, Parcel 130.02, Consisting of 2 Acres, Located on Sweetbriar Road,
From a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential) Zoning District o & R-20 (Medium-Density Residential) Zening
District, owner: James P. Caldwell, Jr.

Ordinance 2018-25, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing the
Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 22, Parcel 145.01, Consisting of 1 Acre, Located at 7605 Herlie Lane,
From a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential} Zoning District to a R-20 (Medium-Density Residential) Zoning
District, owners: Mark and Linda Williams

Ordinance 2018-26, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance by Changing the
Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 043, Parcel 23.00, Consisting of 111 Acres, Located on Cox Pike, From
a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential) Zoning District to a R-20 PUD {Medium-Density Residential Planned
Unit Development) Zoning District with 141 Proposed Lots, applicant: Tony Cavender

Resclution 01-19, A Resolution of the City of Fairview Authorizing the City Manager to Contract with Civil
& Environmental Consultants (C.E.C.) for Engineering Services Related to a Remediation Plan for the
City’s Roads, Bridges and Adjacent Drainage Systems

Resolution 02-19, A Resolution of the City of Fairview Authorizing the Gity Manager to Centract with
Grindstone Roofing & Restoration for Maintenance Repairs on the City Hall Building

42. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners




Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Vice Mayor
Mayer

moow>

13. Adjournment



ORDINANCE #2018-24 ‘ ‘ B

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF FAIRVIEvw zunNine
ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FOR TAX MAP
22, PARCEL 130.02, CONSISTING OF 2 ACRES, LOCATED ON
SWEETBRIAR ROAD, FROM A RS-40 (LOW-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL)
ZONING DISTRICT TO A R-20 (MEDIUM-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL)
ZONING DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, a request has been made by James P. Caldwell, Jr, to rezone
property located within the City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Planning Commission, on November 20, 2018,
made a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that this request be
approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BOARD
OFCOMMISSIONERS THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby amended by making certain
changes to the Official Zoning Map for the City of Fairview, by changing
the property identified as Tax Map 022, Parcel 130.02 from a RS-40
(Low-Density Residential) Zoning District to a R-20 (Medium-Density
Residential) Zoning District. This property consists of approximately 2
acres and is owned by James P. Caldwell, Jr., who has submitted an
application for the rezoning of this parcel, which is attached to and
made a part of this ordinance as though copied herein.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Codes and Planning Department
is hereby authorized and directed, upon approval of this Ordinance, to
cause the change to be made on the Official Zoning Map, as set out in
Section 1 of this Ordinance, and to make notation thereon of reference
to the date of passage and approval ofthis Ordinance.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance take effect immediately
after its passage and such change be published in a newspaper of
general circulation, the welfare of the City of Fairview requiring it.



First Reading:

Public Hearing Held:

Second Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

John Blade, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Published in the F airview Observeron




s

AL




NALESDIAYN 804 USSN 38 OLLON 5| o7 SIHL P dor ecalioeg AT @

3y tuge] | omap: as 10 AL RN 0L ¥ B [ PHERRILG) LRI NG CaEL IV
A s dmur wll § | 40 70U R 6 AR SAL )y U Jeedde ) 2IeRa) BEQ *FU0 BRI IO ] —
sajan| | e St Biarielnul YRR UE WOl 110 30mE paisisucd seen B 8| dalt sl —— m_w,n ._u o

oY
Q arL'hL
o usn  BR
AT - |
PIs'§ pOZuosLRITin
ey H
T
QILISEYTIOND
IRwHan
HOLDINIOD B ™
TgALEY wand —
HOLIETIOT BN
gLy HOPY —
EIABULY DAY e
SRAZNY v

Lluimdain
AN WA 1 i
solneyan
o
NOUYLT GNCEANTHL ..

TIIH ERAd S
ERRINh- ey ]
HITANY R
TR

DOOM L NENE
Pl aendion
sau7

TRPETD
suondwarg
juauwases

E LE EEE
SFUN

daw e
UOREIANLY JULD dncuD
sbeasy 107
SEQUIng 107
SurRUALNG [Nl
el LOSIMRANS
afeausy [9ed
LRqUINY |3Ued
SRS

puabsy

g o

911§ UOIJRIISUOWSQ $INJE9 B S|oCL spenusss3.3

HBLIOTOBE)




ORDINANCE #2018-25 I l C

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW ZONING
ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FOR TAX MAP
22, PARCEL 145.01, CONSISTING OF 1 ACRE, LOCATED AT 7603
HERLIE LANE, FROM A RS-40 (LOW-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) ZONING
DISTRICT TO A R-20 (MEDIUM-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) ZONING
DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Mark Williams to rezone property
located within the City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Planning Commission, on November 20, 2018,
made a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that this request be
approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BOARD
OFCONMISSIONERS THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby amended by making certain
changes to the Official Zoning Map for the City of Fairview, by changing
the property identified as Tax Map 022, Parcel 145.01 from a RS-40
(Low-Density Residential) Zoning District to a R-20 (Medium-Density
Residential) Zoning District. This property consists of approximately 1
acre and is owned by Mark and Linda Williams, who have submitted an
application for the rezoning of this parcel, which is attached to and
made a part of this ordinance as though copied herein.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Codes and Planning Department
is hereby authorized and directed, upon approval of this Ordinance, to
cause the change to be made on the Official Zoning Map, as set out in
Section 1 of this Ordinance, and to make notation thereon of reference
to the date of passage and approval ofthis Ordinance.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance take effect immediately
after its passage and such change be published in a newspaper of
general circulation, the welfare of the City of Fairview requiring it.



First Reading:

Public Hearing Held:

Second Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

John Biade, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Published in the Fairview Observeron




GRY L&A SEIHLR THILT TR L ol v

\ ___{_d_‘us.n!»bmus‘ ol LD e

Ol MEGHT SV

- oo v
wnOF 1Y ey Floy (3] WUONN GER W] 43000
FISSINGL MRALNE o s _ e
ﬁmﬂ_ g TR 20 G L1 [L G4, At 1 Ao o 3] At izt ..iﬁﬂ\..m_
* \Agg NOSHYTTEN % TALD 18 HiSEka] 40 LLYAS - HOSHVITIIA L SHOLLY RV MO KRS ML VA FIILL A SHOLLY. ST A ey

LAmv A LR, .—l ————— T A VS0 31 LG THL LA TS JoBO0 TRy TR Y

PR MUTLL IV L AL RAET RN ) T 1c ut
%ﬁgg % Y_.-.ﬂm L] U] VLT IV QY ROV IVLEH) QIVS FLN YD Ol <81
ATIVAEYY 0 WA VDLL NS T SVl ALTHNG i o !umﬂu._n tnﬂ_n"ﬂn_c ucwm.wﬂﬁgamx
EEEGEL A WO A W A LAMTR) BORWVT LU, AL 400 THEIMNUEACD LS T TN NI {1t ADDEW N
. st Q%ﬂmﬂﬂx&%@%h&!&n 501480 0L BT 11 WM LA BT 411 Lol ATIVERRD R A vt S
o ! s i, e 110k kN PTL EGHPHE) SAG UKV 3015, 1L, AR D MGt §
NOISYARTNIS TTVYNOTN T AHYD ot & o :
- LAEL AAES ATl | AU AT O
Fosl %
' HULA WV AITRA T E
TRV BT VH

g ot S ! 5 TV 2 P

r\mv % 53 FHV SHF MOOTTIRT [ mk&«whu%%

e ——— e - —_— \rﬂﬂn-.—s o PHONYS

LI SR ACALL e (RIRLLLTY
e LI SNY LU L BTN .
- 2881 ETRS

LWWEIC] UV M ALERGHEL NG Ll 45 308 PN LN
WSOV CLL HEHGEIAINED DNIHHWH AUV 114 1A LS
METE VI OHOD AJAHNE ¥ (] $O ST IO ST b T LS
WEKTNY “TWHF "LHINUND LA OISO HI R NI SN00 HEGE
Invl CTILLLNT 1YW MO IV HIGNS
.—<_,_=H_ZG..E-S€_§EEM._EE.:.:;:ir.__sﬂzg.

FLANLLS A0 Ty ATV 30 AP AR
||ﬁ..ﬂm e RS
TE o TF R DU TR o O Ry
WETRLs T pE -1 meew

FELEIHRELL B0 RIS LNITT NS T

i TN Y 5
! LY AT BTG UL ST YAl N ORIV T
k0L LA S| AL BUIELD .m__ : e ; Sﬁ_h.._..mu_‘._ﬁgozﬁﬂq A
&G AL T LAY w e TR 1T SO g_..r%d&..ﬁﬁgu uEuugn_u_»:.E; zﬁﬁnﬁm!ﬁgz
k a0 Sars MDY VN33 LLVAL MY GRUSIa<Dn Tl U A
I LOLL 51 L1 LM TIEIL ¥ 40 el D0 GOV Py EREA0 TFIHTIA B L N0 Bk POV 1LV LE AL WTEE 1) () 6
TG A0 HOELNKLERD AHY T80 QLTI ; . .Ek . . i 084
o I TSEINNLL Kb AR AT VOG TAVTR0NY Lt CEIFMLIKAS D0 TTHIS / % . S S ATHD -
o Eum..“u."mﬂrﬁ.ﬂnmunin_aﬁ_m:un,ﬂiu_:ﬂ.muuntﬂ FedaAdDav 50 OIS Lin ey 5

DRI TANLISUE d0 HOLPYORIEEA TIF DIEL Lv SRUALIIALE ST RO MEWL FOA 6 iz i SIUHTS" 52 NN )

.......

P P B AL L /

e AAHLIE UvHW  HEE i
NG IHOT SR ENILLTF OO IR

R L iy YO 20 V.
L) EF i TR H A 16 P MO, PRI ALYV 2, 2002 ¥ WY SIS LT LT

TYEAVEVENIN WA ROV OE (EEYMOICAT FLL ol DUV AT T
TRGYT BILL O ALK TILY WEGE A1 KOLVATH INO-GOLE DMWY B HEle O SRl Sl N0 SIMAT0 L
b2 JecmerTa LM 0k AP AT e IR TR VA CRCTHTISA ML HEPREA B0 WA W ORI O W HY Lt L

W TEM YL JLLER WROL DY 31 T T DA UNY 3P LNAYE R F

I

VA SV 0B "R .nu--“

LMVGEP A0 YA M a1 LNIDATIWH 4 LRNOC NOEFON T AL A
WIS Ty NG R R LY ALY ) GO S0 WL H 20 KB ACOSERI0N TI00 DO “S01v i B L% o Tl

Ry (WEC P KE B G H O LU T W ECSLL Yl 0L G A T4 Pl Lo 30 TV LL ot RS e e
A RS AYILARRD ¥ 00 HOOLNO AN N0 SIDVIND SIUOWVRD QAT TONTRAWN CTUATTRS MMV WD (RGN o0 1T ORT]

TR AT TENSROCUTIN & W0 O TRTRLIY S E 42T &2 341 3 Tt MLL 3 L1 % 3 23 - RIS ALY
% A Y T SO O YA BV TR I v BEL PR e A
sﬁagﬁgmﬂm\:nﬂnﬁa%ﬁ&k e wigtz LA RGBT PR D T s o e —

PNTTTEHT IV SN WL ¥ T ] CRRLORLIETY 11 LT R

)

) ‘\R\ﬁ% ||||| .. :“ liunen | uorvioe . .L”_ —

"IV TOWART 40 (K ETY FYIUN 10 1L O FILNOHNC B 0 KT I H v

=T W LDV LINENETY W10 LL 90 S T U0 WAV YD AT THUCOL CH L
VI LTV YTV FR AL AU BRACALLY ANEINULVHYIC TV VAL

EAITEIE T, MOA Sl GECY LARASIIEE KA GV DREE (MEL & RCALVOOT THLL WML Y LI VLD TNLY, (CRCLE 5 ¥
; f h H b 4] T 4 0 abaﬂ;?%.ﬁab‘ﬁzgiﬂ AN A ONARY AVIYDLLRLE SRR w0 TR =0U ‘SR 0 S0 Rk

[ 0
RANNE"AE23 B PR S LILLY O CLEH SR ey TN | ERETE ID FL 20200 LTIV NNV DRI FREX] 4 GriELLNLCH 2

Flfat R0 EYATE KIVOWMENR §3 BRI L0 TR0 L a0 VORI "B LEAZ SLLAHIE A LTINS L ..bjﬂ__.wq!._!:_- Lane !I.n.—nu.h_n..x..m.“_nu
| Ui LG THLL 403 ACHET “TYACALLLY 1L AL AILLYIr el Wl 1MW |- = Dttrtan

L2 O O] L HEFNYA T SOVAIE A LRGN AL NG MOKFOCIM, TLU. AL LIS, (LMY DO ST YT
L Dn o T il e FEAnyr A o i ATNMTE WO TR TYUY TR UL ) THVLE TN WrNCE MG EOM L0 W0 R0 A0S THETTI ‘DIMLLLIS AHY T
0T (LR i ITWE] Y WO XM CETRHIEN D A METTANAR W LSTLEZ 26 N ACHTE TV WS e v TR VAL THE W . ARNEILIN 41

i AN Y TLEVAS EREE MU G T S M M CTRTVATTI 1 I SR I AT CDY | YUY R ALELE T LML L
ALY O Y TR L HELHATIVIVV TVIEET M S 463 AN PELACP.00 LTI MOV T, 1 U 1 Pl LU 32 LT - —_—
WEELE JFTN L W0 ENYEL DA QMY 15 Ly 1] MEKHER B D WEILTAS 1 106 ST Y BT SHODOL LImd Y TN Bl r .w.i. ! ?

MK KA BGE LYY IRk I AT L O L i .
2 LHHAAYEI LANIOS KORCAITINN 0GR, “Tehiy TYRAEL ALVAUES. GHLEWEY CRIVHDIEXE THLL LN SEVARONL rATY, FILIR Crtor L U DT G T
ORIV TTLE WO TRV A0 5% ERLSH S 412 4 I B S A% T CRILRIONA, TYEIEAL EEPARAT SO IKNHARTE i1 L A 3
AL K L it ACILEAR 34 s oy Wl | O 31N ¥ A0 RALRG S 1 SULL I EIORGO ST 0 " R )
FYEY TRV

APVME FLLY L Wl OEPHINEAT B, oy SEw v DALETHELLTY "SR LKL "ML 34 L4RS U L FIKICTLOAE Fll L WL LA SLEE
ikt &% MOLT AN Y S 8 RUAIGH TV W0 ORISR YT A Gl Y TR W0 ST SMNGE vk O L)




ORDINANCE #2018-26 , ' D

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW ZONING
ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FOR TAX MAP
043, PARCEL 23.00, CONSISTING OF 111 ACRES, LOCATED ON COX
PIKE, FROM A RS-40 (LOW-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) ZONING DISTRICT
TO A R-20 PUD (MEDIUM-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT) ZONING DISTRICT (141 PROPOSED LOTS).

WHEREAS, a request has been made by Tony Cavender to rezone property
located within the City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Planning Commission, on November 20, 2018,
made a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that this request be
approved.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW BOARD
OFCOMMISSIONERS THAT:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby amended by making certain
changes to the Official Zoning Map for the City of Fairview, by changing
the property identified as Tax Map 043, Parcel 23.00 from a RS-40
(Low-Density Residential) Zoning District to a R-20 PUD (Medium-
Density Residential Planned Unit Development) Zoning District. This
property consists of approximately 111 acres and is proposed to have
141 lots. Tony Cavender has submitted an application for the rezoning
of this parcel, which is attached to and made a part of this ordinance as
though copied herein.

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Codes and Planning Department
is hereby authorized and directed, upon approval of this Ordinance, to
cause the change to be made on the Official Zoning Map, as set out in
Section 1 of this Ordinance, and to make notation thereon of reference
to the date of passage and approval ofthis Ordinance.

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance take effect immediately
after its passage and such change be published in a newspaper of
general circulation, the welfare of the City of Fairview requiring it.



First Reading:

Public Hearing Held:

Second Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

John Blade, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Published in the Fairview Observeron










u.c.wuw 01 10N,
depy uoneoo] 83g




SIEPEY
Bl




{

e
17

il

it ippirbr g
T g R i k) 3

|

#

g

H
i LR HEE

i b

A

THd0IEAeq
U

G
ey

EEEIESHEEE L

a3
HE

§‘ii|!§¥ii!liilii!iiii!§§’iil§i

1
nEsmanany

|

%

s

HEBLL

8

N T T AT A
AT MR

i)

L

k| HE SR NS TR R R T

Hi L E e

i

Flajminielily

]l s el

f
]
g

N
&
i

E]
CoHES

g

=
Iuﬁnusc(niﬂﬂ\fn

% -
95T Zis

[iTER]

'ﬂ »loft ¢{[}IN




Pleq 107 IvIIdAL

juawesy Crn'd .onn_

z L

Py
4
aun 107 {,001—,5¢) B3LDCA




oo 107 1pojdAL

uswiEny ‘Nd ONl_

Oz
53LIDA sun 101 (00L—,8) SaLDA

.m._JI







WO T
b ol P 3 i ey e =

KNG EVADIDECDY THY SROUVHT AL

vy ILEEENDY CALNGENDD 5

1] T
a2

Nk \
P

“THED CULMHESY -Hn L

g A i Jrtts

=t e E bGrdays ‘wd HT
riad Lo 0 : 7

AT = s ok
SR | s o ST
QILIEOHINY . o IS

aNy T : ey mpmp e &.zu_.ﬂss_.w_i::”

AJNIOWIRT |

e P P )

ey i
S B ETR CMEA LSO PR M DT
o wedljnw iy, {405 RO ARTOMOO SOLUE ROUE RGL

EYEDT PR TSI OO ]

A pange o0 Bug Jge T ey ko goepe -

ey ey o -

i sl

e LRl I

TR
W3 PO Al FNCT AR FSTICR P (77
Py} Yook ywe i itk WL e sl

= yam e igggi LR ey
| TR WAL LT ] Tl Mt 0] peen A
T S, R O] A P L wpag) SRy

LG P S WIS P SOUSLET

nAG Lt P e san ) ] ray

SHIOIRE X0 Seonm (P




. TN
AYHL BNICTYM JUln e

'
0] ALY AT IS nNIL_

L] llk
TR JIWINDD ST T

KHARArrd B

349 0d 50D Wy
1 4VH A2 e 0







UD{d Juerucio|easg
Jaysoy AnL|U|Isid

g el B et J0y, J 0T POy
B i | U e

SRS U LOMLALD Y
Mgrulad 00 Lt RN P

D 1 O FELAES LA L LTS )
Hupoolg mapury tag 4 PaARKY

00 ' T e

ACIOLD Wik S A
AR D] LR A Ly e M
TN dow pookd

UL LPL < DFPPS A TS RUNTE X O ML

LFL M PENRM A 10 I#amN

AP LEL 000 IAGHN

vty R4S SRS DOH] AT
1t L] S00eny I 'L TR HE UBd

BOEN IBGTA DEPHRI O 91 tekT 10 Gt
RS B LL UONEADID TG M T
S AL | R U ok B0 (L

§i§§i|!§§§i§i§l

mopua fyoq Fr ey

] PO 0 W [} H W aEDy
FAADMUDH Oi AT paETUEW

Pua poLma o o el uodgy 1y

ST TWH O LA
RELF i RNOHD
FRILE ML Mok

s WHACR Lk

SAZHORED
RGN A9 ALMCHLITY MLV
MHTEECH AR -LTLHDD

WG (E1F ANOMe
L6048 N HRMYY

Buuoz ‘A’
$3]13]83 PUD(YOR

Sastalual ‘S0

HEIEE BELE EHE HEEEHEEEEEE

EIEEEE

el e R R R U

HEEHMBES P HEILEEEE R BRI L e R B

HEE GHE EEEEY BEE

§
i

ol

|

L]
3 [
a £
A DHENG Quivvidd BELE Ed 7
"0 o HEW TN 3 3
el Gl iReging L] 3
EIWINGO A I G i
L] ]
W ;
v = 7
/ [O—
L

[Blv[zl=l=la[H

@

ER T

ma:—naﬁau] ITNoHd A

OMETRHAN AT EEEIEL TR e

MOl IS ML TV

S0

|o|a|aaasaooonn‘d|

WPTE amolliit

n(wo[t|=

e WY 0 ERO0 WALGa TG B IMGAN EUTIOLY 3 A WTEL

Lesz-yd (51 T
tanH B

i

TRHINE] Ti'E LBRH

ot 147 1podAL
iy
e | [T T
_ W e

|

|
L
Se e
q.m_.FL

L)

[T X
= Zmiu

& o

il S

2w Jrmn

[t I e R e |
FHLALUER (USAR ] LKA TR P W
W A UBpepLNE O MG wy

T T P CE TR LEEANL dat Al e

Y @ [ACT=RLT PRI

[ e R

el o)




CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE
RESOLUTION NO._01-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW AUTHORIZII
MANAGER TO CONTRACT WITH CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL Cunoueiminiw
(C.E.C.) FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATED TO A REMEDIATION PLAN FOR
THE CITY’S ROADS, BRIDGES AND ADJACENT DRAINAGE SYSTEMS.

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview anticipates that its Fairview Forward 2040
Comprehensive Plan will be complete in the Spring of 2019, and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview desires that its new comprehensive plan be
successful and implemented in a manner such that its goals are achieved, and

WHEREAS, to ensure this success, to the extent it can, the City must have a
complete and accurate estimate of repair and rehabilitation costs for its existing primary
municipal streets, roads and bridges, and

WHEREAS, having complete and accurate estimates to repair and rehabilitate the
City’s existing streets, roads and bridges, and incorporating those estimates into a capital
plan to be considered with the implementation of the City's comprehensive plan, offers
the City its best opportunity to move forward in a reasonable and responsible manner,
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Fairview, Tennessee, Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the
city manager to contract with Civil & Environmental Consultants (C.E.C.), in an amount
not to exceed $15,000, for the purpose of providing the City with professional estimates
to repair and rehabilitate certain streets, roads and bridges within the City of Fairview,
and

Be it further resolved that the streets, roads and bridges for which repair and
rehabilitation estimates are to be provided are as follows:

Old Franklin Road from Highway 100 to the City Limits
Crow Cut Road from Highway 100 to the City Limits
Chester Road from Highway 100 to Cumberland Drive
Old Nashville Road from Highway 100 to Taylor Road
Horn Tavern Road from Highway 100 to Highway 96
Cox Pike from Highway 100 to the City Limits
Northwest Highway from Cox Pike to Highway 96

And, be it recognized and resolved that this report will be funded from the City’s

State Street Aid fund through expenditures approved in the City’'s previously adopted
Fiscal Year 2019 operating budget.

Approved and adopted this day of Wi o




CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE
RESOLUTION NO._02-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW AUTHORIZII
MANAGER TO CONTRACT WITH GRINDSTONE ROOFING & RESTORAIIUN run
MAINTENANCE REPAIRS ON THE CITY HALL BUILDING.

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview desires to maintain its city hall building in such a
manner that costly major repairs are avoided and city hall remains presentable as the
city’s municipal business center, and

WHEREAS, Fairview's city hall was built in 2001 and periodically requires general
routine maintenance and general repair, and

WHEREAS, city hall ins currently in need of maintenance and repair, specifically:
removal and replacement of all rotted exterior trim, facia, column bases and soffit; clean,
wash, sand, putty, prepare and paint all exterior trim, fascia, freize, soffit, gutters,
downspouts, columns, fiber cement wall panels, exterior ceilings, and roof dome with high
performance premium exterior paint; prepare and paint all exterior hand rails / guard rails,

and

WHEREAS, the staff has obtained bids and has determined that contracting with
Grindstone Roofing & Restoration is preferred for the work described above, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS:

The City of Fairview, Tennessee, Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the
city manager to contract with Grindstone Roofing & Restoration, in an amount not to
exceed $34,800, for the purpose of performing maintenance and repair on the city hall
building, specifically: removal and replacement of all rotted exterior trim, facia, column
bases and soffit: clean, wash, sand, putty, prepare and paint all exterior trim, fascia, freize,
soffit, gutters, downspouts, columns, fiber cement wall panels, exterior ceilings, and roof
dome with high performance premium exterior paint; prepare and paint all exterior hand
rails / guard rails.

Approved and adopted this day of , 2019.

Mayor

Attest:

City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



PR e
F W

FiY

GRINDSTONE

ROOFING & RESTORATION

1465 BRUSH CREEK RD), KINGSTON SPRINGS, TN 37082 (615) 565-4750

ESTIMATE/WORK ORDER

Dafe 121512018 Type of Rog
Nams City of Fairview Color
Addrass 7100 City Centsr Circle Ventiation B
Chy/State/Zip Falrview, TN 37062 Number of I8
Home phone Plumbing § :
Work phone, (615) 799-2484 Drip edge
Emafl kpaisley@Iairview-tn.org Toaroff BB

RECOMMENDATIONS & NOTES

Grindstone Roofing & Restoration LLC proposes 1o perfarm the fallowing repairs furnishing all labor & materials.

1, Remove & replace all rotted exterior trim, fascia, calumn bases & soffit,

2. Clean, wash, sand, putly, prep, & paint aft exterior trim, fascla, frafze, soffit, gutters, downspouts, columns, fiber cement wall panels, axtetior
ceilings, & roof dome with high performance, premium extarior paint, {Man lift required & included)

Optianal- add prep and paint all exterior hand rails/ guard rails $1,400.00

TERMS: By signing this agreement the homeowner authorizes Grindstone Roofing & Restoration LLC to obtain materials, labar, and

parform repairs specified above for a final contract price of § 33,400.00
Accepted by Homeowner on: Date By:
Payment Schediile
Down Payment
Paid Date / / Cid @ $16.700.00

Baiance Dna Upon Completion
Paid Date / / Ckit {@ $78,700,00




